

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

Student Affairs Committee

Campus Governance

11-24-2020

Student Affairs minutes 11/24/2020

Student Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs

Recommended Citation

Student Affairs Committee, "Student Affairs minutes 11/24/2020" (2020). *Student Affairs Committee*. 136.

https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs/136

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Affairs Committee by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

University of Minnesota Morris
Student Affairs Committee Minutes 11/24/2020 -Via Zoom

Members present: Chair- Viktor Berberi, Faculty
Faculty: Bryan Nell, Carrie Jepma
P&A: Mitch Primus
Students: Sydney Loechler, Dylan Young
Non-Voting: Sandy Olson-Loy, David Israels-Swenson
Absent Kimberly Novotny, student

In these minutes: Approval of Hockey Club and Review of presentation for Campus Assembly
on Posting Procedures.

Meeting was called to order at 11:43am.

Bryan Nell made a motion to approve the minutes from 10/20/20 and 11/10/20 and Mitch Primus seconded the motion. All members approved.

Dave Israels Swenson presented the Hockey Club constitution whose goal is to gather interest in hockey and utilize time at the community ice rink and building up to competing in the club hockey circuit. Bryan Nell made a motion to approve this new club with Mitch Primus seconding the motion. All members approved.

The committee briefly discussed the members reviewal of 9 peer and aspirational institutions processes for approving student organizations. Dave reported that UMD is looking at getting all 5 campuses together to discuss classifications with Student Activities staff. This committee will table this project until the larger University system meets.

The slide presentation created for Campus Assembly was reviewed with feedback from the committee for minor clarifications. The presentation was not given at the last Campus Assembly due to lack of time. It will be on the agenda for the next Campus Assembly meeting.

Sydney Loechler presented an update from MCSA regarding a COVID resolution sent to the Chancellor which included encouraging a 2 week quarantine period once students return to campus as many students may not be able to quarantine at home due to full time work/family obligations while on break.

Sydney reminded the committee that she is graduating in December and therefore this is her last meeting as the student representative. The committee thanked her for her service and leadership on the committee.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:34pm.

A. 20/21 Meeting Schedule

All meetings will be during the Community Hour on Tuesdays at 11:40 a.m. to 12:40 p.m. on Zoom.

January 26, 2021

February 9, 2021

February 23, 2021

March 9, 2021

March 23, 2021

April 6, 2021

April 20, 2021

May 5, 2021

Submitted by: Holly Rutter

Date submitted to Digital Well: 3/23/21